

Re: FAO

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 18 May 2017 09:58:37 -0400

KPMG has also now provided permission to release their draft accounting opinion. We should consider sharing that with them.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 9:52 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: FAO

Hey Cindy – I just forwarded you their plan for the report's release (Wed).

I'm talking to them this morning and I'll discuss the various issues and offer up KPMG again. Too bad they were a no show yesterday.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173



From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: May-18-17 9:13 AM
To: Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: FAO

Hi Tim,

I'm at the Rate Mitigation Implementation Group meeting. Two questions for you:

KPMG is now available for a discussion with the FAO. Could you please make that offer to them.

Could you confirm the process to finalize the report and what info we have on timing. I understand that they will send the report 48 hours in advance but don't know if that is required or a courtesy. Also, I know you made the offer that we could review another draft.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.